

## Appendix A

### Area East Committee Forward Plan

Meeting Date	Agenda Item	Background and Purpose	Lead Officer
14 March 18	Welfare Benefits	Annual report update on the service – For information only	Catherine Hansford
14 March 18	Streetscene	6 monthly update on the service	Chris Cooper
14 March 18	Annual TC and PC Meeting Summary	To advise members of issues raised at annual Town and Parish Meeting	Tim Cook
14 March 18	SSCAT Bus Update	To inform members on the progress of the SSCAT bus	Tim Cook
11 April 18	Area Development Plan Report	To inform members of progress on activities and projects contained within the Area Development Plan	Tim Cook
11 April 18	Community Plans	To consider the Charltons and North Cadbury Community Plans	Tim Cook
13 June 18	Development Control Scheme of Delegation - Nomination of substitutes for Area East Chairman and Vice Chairman – 2018/19	To nominate two members to act as substitutes for the Chairman and Vice-Chairman in their absence	Martin Woods
13 June 18	Community Grant Applications	To consider any SSDC community grant applications	Tim Cook
13 June 18	Community Grant Programme	6 monthly update	Tim Cook
TBC	<i>A303 upgrade</i>	<i>To consider the proposed scheme</i>	<i>Tim Cook</i>
TBC	<i>Wincanton Community Hospital</i>	<i>Response to consultation on the future of Wincanton Community Hospital</i>	<i>Helen Rutter</i>